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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 11:48 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc:

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at SMRT - QX1018R
Hi Denise,

Perry HE (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN SPF) Admm D (LKKAuto); assignments

Please provide Appraisal Service (Parts and Labour-man hours) for the following SPF vehicle at SMRT, with new
contract rate.
Ref: MHASPFO300000113

Vehicle: QX1018R

Parts

Description

Qty

1.1

Front Bumper

1.2

Front RH Bumper Retainer

1.3

Front LH Bumper Retainer

1.4

Front Bumper Centre Grill

1.5

Front Bumper Lower Lip

1.6

Radiator Grill

1.7

Front Number Plate

1.8

Front Bumper Sponge

1.9

Front Bumper Reinforcement

1.10

Front Bumper Lower Beam

;11

Front Support Panel

12

RHS Head Lamp

13

RHS Head Lamp Lower Bracket

14

LHS Head Lamp

A5

LHS Head Lamp Lower Bracket

16

Radiator

3 I

Radiator Top Hose

it |t | | ot |t | | —

18

Radiator Upper Hose

Radiator Lower Hose

1.20

Radiator Neck

1.21

Radiator Fan Assy

1.22

Air Con Condenser

1.23

Air Con Condenser Discharge Hose

1.24

Air Con Condenser Liquid & Suction Hose

1.25

Bonnet Cover

1.26

RHS Bonnet Cover Hinge

1.27

LHS Bonnet Cover Hinge

1.28

Bonnet Cover Lock Assy

et |t | |t | | |t e |t |t |t | = | = = = = = = = = = — = = — | —

Labour

Man
Hour




1.1 Replace & Spray Paint (2 colours) for Front Bumper including replacing both side 1:5
Front Bumper Retainers, Centre Grill, Radiator Grill, Lower Lip, Front Bumper
Sponge & Front Number Plate.
1.2 Replace Front Bumper Reinforcement 2.5
1.3 Replace Front Bumper Lower Beam 1:5
1.4 | Replace Front Support Panel 4
1.5 Replace & Wiring for RHS Head Lamp including replacing RHS Head Lamp 1.5
Lower Bracket
1.6 | Replace & Wiring for LHS Head Lamp including replacing LHS Head Lamp 1.5
Lower Bracket
1.7 | Replace Radiator including replacing Radaitor Top, Upper, Lower Hose & 3.5
Radiator Neck
1.8 | Replace Air Con Condenser including replacing Air Con Condenser Discharge 8
Hose & Air Con Condenser Liquid & Suction Hose
1.9 | Replace & Spray Paint for Bonnet Cover (2 colours) including replacing both side 5
Bonnet Cover Hinges, Bonnet Cover Lock Assy & Replacing 'POLICE' Wording
Sticker on Bonnet Cover
SUB-TOTAL 35
Thank You
Regards
Chay Kim Pang
Senior Contract Management Engineer (Vehicle Maintenance)
Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department
Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 8478 4827
HOME TEAM #
» *TRANSFORMATION 2025 e#®
+" One Home, One Team
+" Building Our Future Together
WARNING | nay be contained in this meassage If you are not the intenced addrassee  you must nol copy, aisiribute or 1ake any
act n ral y Infarmation in this emall to any unauthonzed person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213) Piease




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

e = — - = ——=—n
From: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 3:31 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Ce: Perry HE (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); SUR
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at SMRT - QX1018R
0K, thanks.
Regards

Chay Kim Pang

Senior Contract Management Engineer (Vehicle Maintenance)
Automotive Engineering & Management Division

Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4827

HOME TEAM &
. * TRANSFORMATION 2025 # #
«* One Home, One Team
. Buiding Qur Future Together

WARNING "Privileged/Canfidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee. you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any infarmation in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Sacrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in errar ™

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 2:06 PM

To: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at SMRT - QX1018R

Dear Kim Pang,

Can we submit our report?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 9:21 AM
To: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>
Cc: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at SMRT - QX1018R
1




Dear Kim Pang,
Item 1.7 and 1.8 included in the Scope of work.

Refer amend report attached.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 2:02 PM

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

We will check and revert.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 1:42 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at SMRT - QX1018R

Hi, Veron

Item 1.7 and 1.8 are stated as Unconfirm therefore should these 2 jobs be included in the Scope of work?

1.7 [Replace Radiator including replacing Radaitor Top, Upper, Unconfirm s

. Lower Hose & Radiator Neck
13 ondenser Unconfirm 8

Dischurge Hose & Air Con Condenser Liguid & Suction Hose

Regards



Chay Kim Pang

Senior Contract Management Engineer (Vehicle Maintenance)
Automotive Engineering & Management Division

Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 5478 4827

HOME TEAM &
» * TRANSFORMATION 2025 +#*
.* One Home, One Team
+  Budding Our Future Topether

WARNING “Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message If you are not the intended addressee you must not copy, distribute or take any
action In rellance thereon, Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error "

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 2:21 PM

To: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>; SUR
<sur@|kkauto.com>

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

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 2:35 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) (CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg) <CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg>
Cc: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) (TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg)

<TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at SMRT - QX1018R

Dear Kim Pang,

Enclosed herewith report.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) [mailto:CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Monday, 1 July, 2019 11:48 AM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>; Admin-D
(LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at SMRT - QX1018R

Hi Denise,

Please provide Appraisal Service (Parts and Labour-man hours) for the following SPF vehicle at SMRT, with new
contract rate,
Ref: MHASPF0300000113

Vehicle: QX1018R

Parts

Description

O
=

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

.10

Front Bumper Lower Beam

A

Front Support Panel

A2

RHS Head Lamp

13

RHS Head Lamp Lower Bracket

14

LHS Head Lamp

.15

LHS Head Lamp Lower Bracket

16

Radiator

it |t |t | bt |t |t |t |

17

Radiator Top Hose

Radiator Upper Hose

1.19

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

(e [N [ e R N - - PR [ - e e T e e Tl e I T I I Tl P T

Labour

Man
Hour




T 1.1 Replace & Spray Paint (2 colours) for Front Bumper including replacing both side 7.5
Front Bumper Retainers, Centre Grill, Radiator Grill, Lower Lip, Front Bumper
Sponge & Front Number Plate.
1.2 Replace Front Bumper Reinforcement 2.3
1.3 Replace Front Bumper Lower Beam 1.5
1.4 Replace Front Support Panel 4
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
1.8 Replace Air Con Condenser including replacing Air Con Condenser Discharge 8
Hose & Air Con Condenser Liquid & Suction Hose
1.9 Replace & Spray Paint for Bonnet Cover (2 colours) including replacing both side 5
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
+ ¢ TRANSFORMATION 2025 0 #
" One Home, One Team
. Budding Our Future Together

WARNING “Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy distributa or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthornzed person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213} Please
natify the sender immediately If you recaive this in error
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" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

— —_ —— . e e —ma—
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 2:21 PM
To: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) (CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg)
Cc: Perry HE (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) (TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg); SUR
Subject: FW: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at SMRT - QX1018R
Attachments: PHOTOS.pdf; QX 1018R.pdf

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

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) (CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@spf.gov.sg>
Cc: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) (TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg)
<TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at SMRT - QX1018R

Dear Kim Pang,

Enclosed herewith report.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Kim Pang CHAY (SPF) [mailto:CHAY Kim Pang@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Monday, 1 July, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @lkkauto.com>

Cc: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry HE@spf.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (SPF) <TAN Kwee Huat@spf.gov.sg>; Admin-D
(LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at SMRT - QX1018R

Hi Denise,



- Please provide Appraisal Service (Parts and Labour-man hours) for the following SPF vehicle at SMRT, with new
contract rate.
Ref: MHASPF0300000113

Vehicle: QX1018R

Parts

Description Qty

1.1

Front Bumper

1.2

Front RH Bumper Retainer

1.3

Front LH Bumper Retainer

1.4

Front Bumper Centre Grill

1.5

Front Bumper Lower Lip

1.6

Radiator Grill

1<i#

Front Number Plate

1.8

Front Bumper Sponge

1.9

Front Bumper Reinforcement

1.10

Front Bumper Lower Beam

1.11

Front Support Panel

1.12

RHS Head Lamp

1.13

RHS Head Lamp Lower Bracket

1.14

LHS Head Lamp

1.15

LHS Head Lamp Lower Bracket

1.16

Radiator

1.17

Radiator Top Hose

1.18

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

.-.._...—-._.n_-—.—-._.._.—o.—-._np_-..—n—n._-.—-.—-._..—l.—-._.._..—.._up—nl_.—

Bonnet Cover Lock Assy

Labour

Man
Hour

1.1

Replace & Spray Paint (2 colours) for Front Bumper including replacing both side
Front Bumper Retainers, Centre Grill, Radiator Grill, Lower Lip, Front Bumper
Sponge & Front Number Plate.

7.5

1.2

Replace Front Bumper Reinforcement

1.3

Replace Front Bumper Lower Beam

1.4

Replace Front Support Panel

1.5

Replace & Wiring for RHS Head Lamp including replacing RHS Head Lamp
Lower Bracket

1.6

Replace & Wiring for LHS Head Lamp including replacing LHS Head Lamp
Lower Bracket




1.7 | Replace Radiator including replacing Radaitor Top, Upper, Lower Hose & 35

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
+ * TRANSFORMATION 2025+ *
.* One Home, One Team
. Budding Our Future Together

WARNING "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message If you are not the intended addressee. yol must not copy distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon, Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately il you receive this in error ™
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| S S‘fff( (LKK f{”,ﬁ g 99 ﬂﬁ' Scope OFf Work

(’F ~ M Adhai

L Home Team Agency B A\
SCOPE OF WORK 17 o [yeers = | ﬁ/;’ s 1 <5Y
1 To provide labour, materials, transportation, tools and parts and others deemed necessary to carry out the following repairs:
CONTRACTOR SMRT VEH TYPE : FRC UNIT = WWDL;:,E(I}S — Reference No. T1018/SPF/AW/19/05/26
VEH NGO - QXI1018R REFAIR TV PE: ACCIDENT
VEH MAKEMODEL: HYLUNDAI ELANTRA ODOMETER : CANNOT START l ILMS No. 1 104M124281
SN PARTS DESCRIPTION PART COST 5) PR Ihu-l gk il iy ¢ ey
1 N ,.‘ Scope Of Repairs
I Front Bumper pk = I 0.00 0.00
1.2 Front RH Bumper Retainer / ﬂ"‘. | 000 000
13 | Front LH Bumper Retamer ,  J/ A | 000 000
14 | Front Bumper Centre Grill /~  J/K I 0.00 0.00
15 Front Bumper Lower Lip 7~ { "'# 1 0.00 0.00
16 | RadworGrll /  J/F | 0,00 0.00
17 | FrontNumber Plate ~ [ ] 0.00 0.00
1 & Front Bumper Sponge - b‘ i | 0.00 0.00
19 | Front Bumper Reinforcement UU I 0.00 000
110 | Front Bumper Lower Beam X 4y N P 000 000
111 | Front Support Panel / [/ I 0.00 0.00
112 | RHSHeadlamp ~ [} 1 0.00 0.00
113 | RHS Head Lamp Lower Bracket #  [JJ] i LKK AutwConsiitants hendMotify
14| LHSHeadLamp / [IR [ the Repérer of the followin820
115 LHS Head Lamp Lower Bracket -~ f}T | * To resQ@y beford/alter spray p.
116 | Radimtor ' (‘A 1 * To dispi#¥damaged pari(s) duribysurvey
117 | Radiator Top Hose X MM 1  Parts feidds are <ubject 1o confithllon
118 Radiator Upper Hose X o AN | » Third f609 survey Jsona wnl.mm_ud'g'_mp
1.19 Radiator Lower Hose % r 1 * No ille@&nocificalionis) s allowkg0
120 | Radiator Neck X MM i * SupplérBhtary item(s) must be Rveyed and |
1.21 Radiator Fan Assy ¢ = )( N M . | s subjpqiao final zpproval from lafance Compahy
122] AirConCondenser .  / [IMIS | 0.00 0.00
123 Air Con Condenser Discharge Hose -~ NN | 0.00
124 | Air Con Condenser Liquid & Suction Hose X w3 P 1 [Sgratimi 0.00
125 | Bonnet Cover -~ 44 1 Dale:  0.00 0.00
126 | RHS Bonnet Cover Hinge M/ ] 0.00 O p—
127 LHS Bonnet Cover Hinge X NN 1 (.00 000
128 Bonnet Cover Lock Assy HT 1 0.00 0.00
2 Additional Services
21 NA $0.00 L0 0% 000 0.00
Remarks: | Parts Total: | S -
SN LABOUR DESCRIPTION Man-Hour Rate 5) | MUEHour | Toeiaimon
1 Scope Of Repairs
| Replace & Spray Pflint (2 colnurs}lt'qr Front Bumper including replacing holh‘ side Fromt Bumper 6‘ .00
Retamers. Centre Grill. Radiator Grill, Lower Lip, Front Bumper Sponge & Front Number Plate
1.2 Replace Front Bumper Reinforcement f ‘ 0,00
13 Replace Front Bumper Lower Beam ' 0.00
14 Replace Front Support Panel 0.00
1.5 Replace & Wiring for RHS Head Lamp including replacing RHS Head Lamp Lower Bracket 15 | 0.00
16 Replace & Wiring for LHS Head Lamp including replacing LHS Head Lamp Lower Bracket 15 | 000
17 Replace Radiator including replacing Radaitor Top, Upper. Lower Hose & Radiator Neck 35 8/ ooo ?
1 8 !Ecp]ace Air Con Condenser including replacing Air Con Condenser Discharge Hose & Air Con 8 r / 000 9
Condenser Liquid & Suction Hose p
19 Replace & Spray Paint for Bonnet Cover (2 colours) mIr:Iudln_g replacing both side Bonnet Cover Hinges. 5/ 0.00
Bonnet Cover Lock Assy & Replacing POLICE Wording Sticker on Bonnet Cover
SUB-TOTAL 3is 0.00
2 Additional Services
21 Towing Service From Station 1o Workshop (SOR 10) 176.80 7 0 0.00
22 Retum Service From Waorkshop to Station (SOR 9) 61,20 - 0 .00
SUB-TOTAL 0 0.00
Labour Total: | § -
GRAND TOTAL : | S -
Total sum billed under SOR only : | S -
Total sum billed under CVR only 1| S -
Contractor shall complete the entire repair within _30  working days upon approval date . (Include parts avaiting time)




¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
o 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref :  CS/SPF19011606/Evd3e2

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT SECTION(SPORE || ||||||||I||||||||||| u""
POLICE FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK Date: 26-07-2019
8 OLD POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333
ATTN : KIM PANG CHAY Code: SPF3
fli Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected QX 1018R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MHASPF0300000113 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From KIM PANG CHAY Assign Date 01/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI ELANTRA c.c 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. KMHDH41CMEU085202 Colour WHITE
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55R16 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[205/55R16 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 205/55 R16 FALKEN 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
51 General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 01/07/2019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705

5a. Remarks
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Company Registration No. 199607198R

STEUBIAVE L #02-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Registration No. QX 1018R

PARTS
S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION PARTS ::: -:-JSN‘I:'::')?;} TOTAL PARTS COST MAN-
Qry Condition AFTER MARK ($) AFTER MARK HOUR
up ary
up
1 MATERIALS
1.1 Front Bumper 1 Broken
12 | Front RH Bumper Retainer ] Ewokel
13 Front LH Bumper Retainer 1 Broken
1.4 Front Bumper Centre Grill 1 Broken
1.5 Front Bumper Lower Lip 1 Crushed
16 | Radiator Grill . Braken
1.7 Front Number Plate 1 Bent
1.8 Front Bumper Sponge 1 Broken
1.9 Front Bumper Reinforcement 1 Dented
1.10 Front Bumper Lower Beam 1 Not Necessary
111 Front Support Panel 1 Dented
113 RHS Head Lamp Lower Bracket 1 Bent
114 LHS Head Lamp 1 Broken
1.15 LHS Head Lamp Lower Bracket 1 Bent
1.16 Radiator 1 Cracked
1.17 Radiator Top Hose 1 Not Necessary
1.18 Radiator Uppcr Hose 1 Not Necessary
119 | padiator Lower Hose . Not Necassary
1.20 Radiator Neck 1 Not Necessary
1.21 Radiator Fan Assy 1 Not Necessary
1.22 Air Con Condenser 1 Twisted
123 | Air Con Condenser Discharge Hose 1 Not Necessary
1.24 Air Con Condenser Liguid & Suction hose 1 Not Necessary
1.25 Bonnet Cover 1 Crushed
1.26 RHS Bonnet Cover Hinge 1 Missing
1.27 1 Not Necessary

LHS Bonnet Cover Hinge




Bonnet Cover Lock Assy 1 Bent

1 LABOUR DESCRIPTION

Replace & Spray Paint (2 colours) for Front
Bumper including

replacing both side Front Bumper Retainers,
Centre Grill, Radiator

Grill Lower Lip, Front Bumper Sponge & Front
Number Plate.

11

1.2 15

Replace Front Bumper Reinforcement

13 Replace Front Bumper Lower Beam

14 Replace Front Support Panel

Replace & Wiring for RHS Head Lamp

15 | including replacing RHS

Head Lamp Lower Bracket

Replace & Wiring for LHS Head Lamp

16 including replacing LHS

Head Lamp Lower Bracket

Replace Radiator including replacing Radaitor

7 Top, Upper,

3.5

, Lower Hose & Radiator Neck

Replace Air Con Condenser including replacing
Air Con Condenser

Discharge Hose & Air Con Condenser Liquid &
Suction Hose

1.8

Replace & Spray Paint for Bonnet Cover (2 5
colours) including replacing

both side Bonnet Cover Hinges, Bonnet Cover
Lock Assy &

Replacing 'POLICE' Wording Sticker on Bonnet
Cover

1.9

TOTAL PARTS COST

COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR 31

Registration No. QX 1018R
Vehicle Inspected By

CHEN TSUE YEE
Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M. MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of
the Client named on the

front page of this Report. No liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is accepted to any
third party who may rely on the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report,
in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




